
1 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting Venue 
Council Chamber, County Hall - 
County Hall 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Meeting Date 
Friday, 1 November 2019 

 
Meeting Time 
10.30 am 

 
For further information please contact 
Carol Johnson 
01597 826206 
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk 

 23 October, 2019 
 

 

Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod.  
Rhowch wybod pa iaith rydych am ei defnyddio erbyn hanner dydd, ddau ddiwrnod 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting.  
Please inform us of which language you wish to use by noon, two working days 
before the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

 

The Sub-Committee Members are required to attend a private Briefing meeting 
at 10.00 a.m. 

 

 

1.  APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE  

 
 
 

1.1.  Sub-Committee procedures 

 To receive introductions by the Chair and an explanation of the Sub-
Committee’s procedures by the Principal Solicitor.   
(Pages 3 - 6) 
 
 

1.2.  Application for a new premises licence 

 To consider an application for a new premises licence from The Od 
Stable Block, Smith field Road, Builth Wells. 
(Pages 7 - 40) 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 (Review) 
 

Licensing Sub-Committees – Procedural Guidelines for the conduct of 
hearings in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 
2005 (“the Regulations”)  
 

Introduction  
 

The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 are:  
• The prevention of crime and disorder  
• Public safety  
• The prevention of public nuisance  
• The protection of children from harm  

 

Each application that comes before a Sub Committee of the Authority will be 
treated on its own merits and this licensing authority will take its decision 
based upon the merits of the application, taking into account the need to 
promote the four licensing objectives. This Authority will also have regard to 
its Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued under section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 

1. The hearing will normally be held in public.  However, the Sub Committee may 
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public 
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of 
the hearing, taking place in public.  

 

2. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Licensing Sub 
Committee and cross examination will not be permitted except at the discretion 
of the Sub Committee if it is required to consider the application or 
representations. This is in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Regulations.  A 
party wishing to cross examine another party must make an application to the 
Sub Committee.  

 

3. The procedure at the hearing shall be determined by the Sub Committee, 
normally in accordance with the following guidelines.  

 

4. The Sub Committee shall appoint a Chairman.  
 

5. The Chairman will welcome everyone to the hearing and will introduce 
him/herself and the other members of the Sub Committee.  

 

6. The Legal Adviser to the Sub Committee will ask everyone present to introduce 
themselves and will explain the procedure to be followed. He/she will ask the 
applicant, if unaccompanied, if he/she was aware of the right to be represented. 
The Sub Committee will also consider any request made by a party under 
Regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing as a 
witness.  

Page 3

1.a



2 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

 

7. The Licensing Officer will present a report outlining the nature of the application 
to be considered, any relevant representations and policy statements. The Sub 
Committee may ask any relevant questions of the officer through their Legal 
Adviser.  

 

8. The applicant (or his/her representative) calling for the Review will be invited to 
put his/her case. The applicant may call witnesses to support the case provided 
that the Sub Committee have given permission to do so. The Sub Committee, 
License holder and other parties who have made relevant representations may 
ask any relevant questions of the applicant or of persons representing them. 
The Sub Committee should ask questions through their Legal Adviser.  

 

9. The Chairman will then invite those parties also making representations to 
address the Sub Committee. The Sub Committee may ask relevant questions of 
those parties making representations through their Legal Adviser. The applicant 
or his/her representative and License holder may also ask relevant questions of 
those parties making representations.  

 

10. The Chairman will then invite the License holder to address the Sub Committee. 
The Sub Committee may ask relevant questions of the License Holder through 
their Legal Adviser. The applicant or his/her representative and those parties 
also making representations may also ask relevant questions of the License 
holder.   

 

11. The Chairman will invite all parties to briefly summarise their points if they wish.   
 

12. The Sub Committee may ask relevant questions of any party during the hearing 
through their Legal Adviser, but should refrain from any discussion of the merits 
of the case.  

 

13. The Sub Committee will retire with their Legal Adviser to deliberate in private. It 
if is necessary to recall any party to provide further information or clarification, 
all parties at the hearing will be asked to return.  

 

14. When the Sub Committee has reached its conclusion, the parties will be 
recalled and the decision will be announced to the applicant by the Legal 
Adviser to the Sub Committee, accompanied by, as appropriate, a description of 
any conditions which are to be attached to the grant of a licence and the 
licensing objectives that they relate to. Reasons will be given for the decision. 
That information will also be given to the applicant in writing as soon as is 
practicable and he/she will be told of any statutory rights of appeal that are 
available. In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of a hearing, 
the applicant and those parties present will be notified of the decision within five 
working days.  

Page 4



3 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
 

• Any person attending the hearing, who, in the opinion of the Chairman, is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, may be required to leave.  

• Late additions to representations and evidence will only be considered with the 
agreement of all parties present  

• The Sub Committee may allow a maximum period of time for each party to 
make all relevant statements in support of their written representations. The 
Sub Committee would request that all parties avoid repetition and keep the 
discussion moving in the interests of efficiency.  

• Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant or those 
who have made written representations are present. All notices and written 
representations received from absent parties will be considered. However if a 
party is unable to attend a hearing due to unforeseen circumstances and 
would wish to be present, that party should contact the relevant Licensing 
Officer or Committee Clerk by telephone in order to explain the circumstances. 
In such a case, the Sub Committee may be prepared to adjourn the hearing.  

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 
 

REPORT BY:  Sue Jones, Senior Licensing Officer 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Application For a New Premises Licence – The Old Stables, 

Smithfield, Builth Wells   
________________________________________________________________ 
 

REPORT FOR: DECISION 
________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
1. APPLICATION  
 
1.1 On 6th September, an application for a Premises Licence was received from  

Mr David Owens for The Od Stable Block, Smith field Road, Builth Wells 
 

1.2 A copy of the application and a plan of the premises are reproduced at Annex B. 
A view of the street showing the location is shown at Annex C 

 
1.3 It is proposed that the premises will operate as a gin bar and bistro catering for 

over 25’s 
 
1.4     The applicant & The Licensing Authority satisfied procedural obligations by 

consulting the Responsible Authorities and advertising the application.  
 
1.5 The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence authorising: 
           
 Sale of alcohol 11.30 to 23.30 daily 
 Live music 21.00 to 23.30 on Fridays and Saturdays 
 
1.6  In accordance with the application the following conditions will be attached to any 

licence granted, as offered and agreed by the applicant: 
 

o CCTV will be installed and working to the satisfaction of Dyfed-Powys 
Police. Footage will be kept for a minimum of 14 days. If the CCTV is found 
to be inoperative, the police and licensing authority will be notified within 
24 hours and immeadiate steps will be taken to rectify the problem.  

o Any windows in the licensable areas of the premises will be double glazed 
o After 19.00 hours only persons over the age of 25 will be permitted  
o Children under the age of 18 will only be permitted on a Sunday before 

19.00 accompanyed by an adult for the purposes of partaking of a meal.  
 
In addition mandatory conditions made under Section 19, Licensing Act 2003 
(Supply of Alcohol) will also apply (Annex C) 
 

 
  
 

Page 7

1.b



2. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
2.1 Responsible Authorities  
 
 The following responses were received: 

 
Fire Authority - will comment on planning when change of use is applied 
for 

 Planning – planning permission will be required for change of use 
 Police – no objections 
 

2.2 Other Persons 
 
 Objections 
 
 Five letters from local residents have been received objecting to the application 

they are all concerned that the licence, if granted, would impact on the levels of 
noise on this otherwise residential area, in addition safety concerns have been 
raised about the limited parking, potential for increased accidents and the effect 
that that may have on the safety of residents and children living in the vicinity. 

 Copies of the letters are attached at Annex D. 
  
3. OPTIONS 
 
3.1 In determining the application for the Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee must 

take such steps as are considered appropriate to promote the licensing 
objectives; 

 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
ii) Public Safety 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
They must also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, relevant extracts 
from the policy state: 

 
LICENSING HOURS 
 
When determining individual licence applications for premises the licensing 
hours will be decided having regard to the individual merits of each application. 
The presumption will be to grant the hours as requested unless there are 
objections to those hours raised by responsible authorities or other persons on 
the basis of the licensing objectives. However as a guide to applicants the 
Responsible Authorities are less likely to object to applications with the following 
closing times: 
 

 Pubs & Bars 11pm Sunday to Thursday / Midnight Friday & Saturday 
……. 
 
These hours are not pre-determined and each application will be considered on 
its own merits. For applications within the above hours there is no presumption 

Page 8



that the application will be automatically granted in cases where relevant 
representations have been made 
 
The licensing authority will closely examine the hours of business for premises 
that are situated in predominantly residential areas and will impose strict 
conditions relating to noise control where representations are received, and it is 
considered necessary. 
 
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
Licensed premises can have significant potential to impact adversely on persons 
in the vicinity and further afield through public nuisances that arise from their 
operation. Applicants must demonstrate in their operating schedule suitable and 
effective measures to prevent nuisance failure to address this objective is likely 
to lead to an objection 
Particular regard should be had to minimise the potential for public nuisance that 
may arise from premises where: 
 

 They are situated in residential or noise sensitive areas and/or 

 Extended opening hours are proposed 
 

The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the immediate vicinity of the 
premises the control that a licence holder can exert over its patrons diminishes 
and individuals who engage in anti-social behaviour are accountable in their own 
right. 
 
Smoking & External areas - Legislation preventing smoking indoors at public 
premises has resulted in many customers of licensed premises and clubs using 
external areas. Premises licence holders, designated premises supervisors and 
applicants must have regard to how this has an impact on the four licensing 
objectives. 

 
3.3 The options are to; 
  

a) grant the application as submitted by the applicant without modification,  
b) grant a licence with modified conditions; or 

c) reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

 
4. DETERMINATION 
 
4.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application taking 

such steps as are considered appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 
.  
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Image capture: Sep 2016 © 2019 Google

Street View - Sep 2016

Builth Wells, Wales

Google

Smithfield Rd

The Ol d Stables, Smithfield Road

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol (A) 

(1)  Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the 
following conditions. 

(2)  The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

 (a)  at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

 (b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 
his personal licence is suspended 

(3)  The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be 
made or authorised by a person who holds  a personal licence 

 
Mandatory Conditions for on sales of alcohol (B) 

1.  (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 

substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 

consumption on the premises—  

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals 

to—  

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises 

before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public 

or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 

a licensing objective;  

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase 

and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 

undermining a licensing objective;  

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 

premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 

unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  

2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it 

is reasonably available.  

3.  (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification 

policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 

alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—  

Page 33



(a)a holographic mark, or  

(b)an ultraviolet feature.  

4.  The responsible person must ensure that—  

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 

alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  

(i)beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 

on the premises; and  

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 

customer is made aware that these measures are available.”  

Mandatory conditions cost of alcohol (C) 
 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 
price which is less than the permitted price. 

 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a);  
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula — P = D + (DxV ) 
where — 
(i) P is the permitted price 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or 

supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on 

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence — 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member 
or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
 
3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 

whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given 
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a 

day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result 
of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

 
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 

take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. is present and able to 
prevent a supply of alcohol (in relation to premises in respect of which there is a club premises certificate).  
Paragraph 3 provides that the permitted price is rounded up to the nearest penny.  Paragraph 4 provides that 
a change to the permitted price which would apply as a result of a change to the rate of duty or VAT charged 
in relation to alcohol would not apply until the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the day on which 
the change in the rate of duty or VAT takes effect. 
 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40


	Agenda
	1.a Sub-Committee procedures
	1.b Application for a new premises licence
	application form and plans Annex A
	smithfield road Annex B
	mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol Annex C
	redacted objection letters Annex D


